## Acme School Council Meeting Minutes – April 17th, 2024 @ 7:00pm

Meeting called to order: 7:00 pm

## In Attendance:

- 1. Shawna Cook
- 2. Joan Boles
- 3. Jessica Nelson
- 4. Pamela Pierce
- 5. Donna Baxter
- 6. Doreen Ternowetsky

## **Meeting Items:**

- 1. Old Minutes: Read and accept
  - Motion to vote to accept old minutes
    - o Jessica Nelson
  - Vote to approve old minutes
    - o Pam Pierce
    - o Shawna Cook
    - o Donna Baxter
- 2. **High School Representative:** Jay Price (Away this meeting Communicated by Joan Boles)
  - Halloween: Dress up contest
  - Christmas: Grinch can to collect food for the food bank
  - February: Sold candy grams
  - March: Rock your socks for World Down Syndrome day
  - April: Easter mini egg count contest
  - May: Bbq working out details
- 3. Treasurer Report: Pam Pierce
  - Chequing Acct.: \$7350.78
  - Savings Acct.: \$1215.92
  - Ms. Westman to be reimbursed for Take 20
  - Mrs. Reese to be reimbursed for Take 20
  - Mrs. Gorr to be reimbursed for Take 20
  - Jessica Nelson to be reimbursed for Teacher Appreciation dinner
- 4. **Principal's Report:** Joan Boles
  - See attached April 2024 Principals Report
  - Volunteer Appreciation gift to our PAC Volunteers
  - Accepted Principle position at Three Hills School for 2024/2025 school year

- Our playground will be disassembled within the next 2-3 weeks due to school construction and placed in temporary storage
  - Wilson ball court and basketball nets to be relocated for continued use
  - o Extra playground balls have been ordered for each classroom
- 5. **Teacher's Report:** Kristina Sayer (Away this meeting Communicated by Jessica Nelson)
  - My mom will fill breakfast bins for the classrooms biweekly
- 6. Trustee Report: Jim Northcott (Away this meeting)
- 7. New Business:
  - K-6 Swimming lessons June 10<sup>th</sup> 21st request form submitted for PAC Support
    - o Any donation amount possible requested
    - o Motion to vote to donate \$20 per student (\$1940 for 97 students)
      - 1. Jessica Nelson
    - Vote to approve donation
      - 1. Pam Pierce
      - 2. Shawna Cook
      - 3. Donna Baxter
  - Administrative Professionals day Pam Pierce
    - o Wednesday, April 25<sup>th</sup>, 2024
    - PAC to provide \$10 High Seas Gift Certificate and Costco bouquet of flowers (Lori/Megan)
    - Motion to vote to provide gift card and flowers
      - 1. Jessica Nelson
    - Vote to approve to provide gift card and flowers
      - 1. Pam Pierce
      - 2. Shawna Cook
      - 3. Donna Baxter
  - Bike Rodeo
    - o Table for next year due to school construction
    - o Bike safety instruction will still be held
    - o Freezie donation in lieu of
    - Motion to vote to cancelling bike rodeo
      - 1. Jessica Nelson
    - Vote to approve cancellation of bike rodeo
      - 1. Pam Pierce
      - 2. Shawna Cook
      - 3. Donna Baxter
    - o Freezie donation in lieu of
    - Motion to vote to on freezie donation
      - 1. Jessica Nelson

- Vote to approve freezie donation
  - 1. Pam Pierce
  - 2. Shawna Cook
  - 3. Donna Baxter
- Colour Run
  - o Colour available on Amazon for \$327.28 Jessica to order right away
  - O Same obstacle course set up as last year
  - o Teacher feedback Timeslots had shifted causing some angst
- May Teacher Appreciation
  - o Coffee from High Seas and some treats
  - o Wednesday, May 8th, 2024
  - o Motion to vote to provide teacher appreciation coffee and treats
    - 1. Jessica Nelson
  - Vote to approve to provide teacher appreciation coffee and treats
    - 1. Pam Pierce
    - 2. Shawna Cook
    - 3. Donna Baxter

## 8. Old Business:

- March 20<sup>th</sup> Teacher appreciation was a success!
- Cakewalk was a success Blakely grade 2/3 winner!
- Community Volunteer Appreciation Lunch Doreen
  - o Acme Hall for 11am 2pm on April 27<sup>th</sup>

Next Meeting: May 15th, 2024 @ 7:00 PM

Tri Campus meeting: May 13th, 2024 at Dr. Elliot @ 7:00PM

Adjourned: 8:14 PM

Thank you to all who attended the meeting hope to see you next month